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RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 

 
INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE (ITN) # 110917KSET1 

 

Comprehensive Refugee Services for 
Refugees and Entrants in                                                                                                      

Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties 
 
 

DATE:       January 23, 2018 
 
TO:       Prospective Vendors of ITN# 110917KSET1 
 
FROM:      David Draper, Procurement Manager 
  
SUBJECT:      Vendor Questions and Departmental Responses 
 

  
 
Question 1:      What are the current pay rates/fees for each contractor?     

Response 1:     Currently in Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties (the greater Orlando 
area), the Department contracts with a single Vendor (i.e. contractor) to 
provide Comprehensive Refugee Services (CRS) to eligible refugees and 
entrants in the service area. In regards to the rate of pay, this contract is paid 
out on a monthly basis. If the Vendor meets specific deliverable and 
performance measure targets each month, then the Vendor is paid one-
twelfth (1/12) of the contract’s yearly value.  

 
  The contract dollars (fees) that have been paid out to the current Vendor 

(contractor) over the last three (3) federal fiscal years (FFY) are listed below. 
   
  FFY 2015: $4,020,220.14 
  FFY 2016: $4,196,369.90 
  FFY 2017: $4,196,369.04 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
     
Question 2:      What are your current payment terms with the current services provider 

and are they satisfactory?    

Response 2:     In regards to current payment terms, this contract is an advanced/fixed price 
contract. As mentioned in Response 1, if deliverables and performance 
expectations are met, the Vendor receives monthly payment. Financial 
consequences are imposed if the Vendor fails to meet expectations as 
defined in the contract. More details on payment terms can be found in the 
contract itself. This contract (as well as all Department contracts) can be 
found on the Florida Accountability Contract Tracking System (FACTS) 
website. To access this contract directly (contract # LK160), the Vendor may 
click on the following link: 

 
 https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/ContractDetail.aspx?AgencyId=600000&Contra

ctId=LK160 
 
  After clicking on the link, the Vendor may click on the “Documents” tab to 

access the contract itself, as well as the procurement document, the contract 
renewal document, and all related amendments. The most recent information 
regarding current payment terms can be found in Amendment 0012. Details 
on payment terms are found on page 60 (Exhibit F). 

 
  Finalized payment terms will be negotiated with the successful Vendor after 

contract award.     
 
 
 
Question 3:      Can you provide the invoices for all those different services (i.e. 

Comprehensive Refugee Services, Academic Pathway, Career Pathway, 
Child Care, etc.)?     

Response 3:     Invoices are not submitted for individual services provided within the CRS 
model (i.e. employment services, adult education services, child care 
services, etc.). Instead, the current Vendor submits a single monthly invoice 
to the Department for the entirety of the CRS program (all services combined 
under one integrated system). 

 
  To give prospective Vendors a clearer picture of an invoice, the Department 

is including two (2) recent invoices from the current CRS contract in Orlando. 
These invoices can be found at the bottom of this documents (Appendix I). 

 
  
    
Question 4:      How much of the current spend is allocated to local business and/or 

locally headquartered business as contractors?      

Response 4:     As mentioned in Response 1, the Department contracts with a single Vendor 
in the service area to provide CRS services. The current Vendor, Catholic 
Charities of Central Florida, is a local business that is locally headquartered. 
Therefore, one hundred percent (100%) of the current funding is spent locally.  

   

https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/ContractDetail.aspx?AgencyId=600000&ContractId=LK160
https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/ContractDetail.aspx?AgencyId=600000&ContractId=LK160


 
Question 5:      Where are the highest populations versus the lack of services areas?     

Response 5:     Some population information (country of origin and county of residence), can 
be found in Section 1.6 of the Invitation to Negotiate (ITN). However, the 
Department is listing more specific and detailed information on the 
refugee/entrant population below, breaking down refugees/entrants by zip 
code and county of residence. The highest population of refugees/entrants 
that were served by the CRS program is found in Orange County. The most 
heavily populated zip codes include 32839, 32809, 32822, 32818, 32808, and 
32807. 

 
  In regards to covering these services area, the current CRS Vendor provides 

services to all three (3) of these counties.  
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FFY 2017 - Refugees Served in Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties 

Orange County Osceola County Seminole County 

Zip Code # of Clients Zip Code # of Clients Zip Code # of Clients 

32839 574 34743 136 32714 84 

32809 406 34741 131 32707 24 

32822 400 34746 79 32765 17 

32818 365 34744 73 32701 16 

32808 301 34758 53 32773 13 

32807 282 34759 38 32746 13 

32825 174 34771 5 32750 10 

32837 150 34747 5 32792 9 

32811 147 34769 2 32771 8 

32703 141 34774 1 32708 7 

32824 137 34772 1 32780 6 

32810 117 33405 1 32751 5 

32805 113 32714 1 32730 3 

32812 102 32703 1 34761 2 

32835 78   32779 2 

32817 55   32766 2 

32712 52   33270 1 

34761 50   33406 1 

32828 46   32703 1 

32806 33     

32829 31     

32792 30     

32819 25     

32826 24     

34787 17     

32833 16     

32832 16     

32836 15     

32801 15     

32821 14     

34769 12     

32708 9     

34772 7     

32820 7     

34786 6     

32827 6     

32789 3     

32858 3     

32855 3     

32834 3     

TOTAL 3,985 TOTAL 527 TOTAL 224 

 
 
 
 
 



Question 6:      How many locations do you wish to get the services provided?     

Response 6:     The prospective Vendor should examine the population, the anticipated 
budget amounts, and the proposed service area to determine the appropriate 
number of service locations necessary to effectively and cost-efficiently 
provide these services.  

 
 
 
Question 7:      Please provide the names and fees schedule of present vendor(s)? Can 

you provide tabulation sheets for current providers?      

Response 7:     Please refer to Responses 1 and 2. The current Vendor is Catholic Charities 
of Central Florida. The Vendor’s fee schedule is monthly. More detailed 
information on payment terms can be found in the contract. 

 
 
 
 
Question 8:      Is it hourly billing rates or task based rates for each category at the time 

of award?      

Response 8:     CRS billing is not based on hourly rates, but instead based on tasks 
(deliverables) and meeting certain performance expectations (performance 
measures). Hourly rates may be considered in the development of deliverable 
expectations and budget. In relation to the current CRS program, information 
on required tasks and the number of tasks that must be completed can be 
found in the contract itself (to access the contract itself, refer to Response 2). 
Again, the most current contract information can be found in Amendment 
0012. Information on tasks/deliverables can be found on page 48-49 (Service 
Units) and on page 78 (Service Accountability Plan – FFY2018). Current 
information on performance expectations (performance measures) can be 
found on page 57-59 (Performance Evaluation Methodology). Also, current 
deliverables and performance measures are listed in Response 13.    

 
 
 
Question 9:      How much was spent (dollar value) on each of these services in 2015, 

2016 and 2017?     

Response 9:     Please refer to Response 1 for the total dollar value spent on CRS Services 
in Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties in FFY 2015, 2016, and 2017.   

 
 
 
Question 10:      How much is intended to be spent once the contract is awarded?    

Response 10:     Please refer to Section 1.3 of the ITN. The Department estimates spending 
between $2,200,000 and $2,900,000 yearly on this contract.  

 
   
 
 
 



 
 
Question 11:     Please provide prompt payment procedures along with copies of the last 

two invoices that were paid.     

Response 11:     Prompt payment procedures are outlined in the Department’s Standard 
Integrated Contract. A draft version of the Standard Integrated Contract was 
posted to the Vendor Bid System on December 8, 2018. Procedures regarding 
prompt payment can be found in Section 3.1 of the Standard Integrated 
Contract draft (page 3). A direct link to the Standard Integrated Contract can 
be found below: 

 
 http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/adoc/F14839_AppendixXIIITN110917KSE
T1FINAL.pdf 

 
  As stated in Response 3, the Department is including two (2) recent invoices 

from the current CRS contract at the bottom of this document (see Appendix 
I). 

 
 
  
 
Question 12:     Would qualified services under this ITN include Puerto Rican people 

relocating to Central Florida in the wake of Hurricane Maria?     

Response 12:     No. Eligibility information is discussed in Section 3.2.6 and 3.2.7 of the ITN. 
More detailed information on eligibility criteria can be found at the following 
website: 

 
  http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/refugee-services/eligibility-

guide-refugee-service-providers   
 
 
 
Question 13:     In regards to Section 4.2.6 (Tab 5): As per page limits (10), are the page 

limits inclusive of: (1) Liability Insurance Verification, (2) Written 
Procurement Policies and Procedures, and (3) Written Monitoring 
Policies and procedures? Could these items be listed as exhibits in the 
ITN?      

Response 13:     Page limits are not needed for this ITN. The Department is publishing 
Addendum #2 to reflect this change. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/adoc/F14839_AppendixXIIITN110917KSET1FINAL.pdf
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/adoc/F14839_AppendixXIIITN110917KSET1FINAL.pdf
http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/refugee-services/eligibility-guide-refugee-service-providers
http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/refugee-services/eligibility-guide-refugee-service-providers


Question 14:     In regards to Section 4.2.5 (Tab 4, Items T and U): The Vendor is 
requesting the following information respective to the current provider 
and the counties of Orange, Osceola, and Seminole: The number of 
refugees by zip codes, the number of refugees by county, current 
contract deliverables, and current contract performance outcomes?  
   

Response 14:     Data on the number of refugees served by the current provider during FFY 
2017 can be found in Response 5. The table lists refugees by county of 
residence and by zip code.  

 
  Current (FFY 2018) contract deliverables and performance measures are 

listed in the two (2) tables below. Also, in those same tables, FFY 2017 
deliverables and performance measures are listed, along with the Vendor’s 
FFY 2017 performance. Please note, some of the deliverables and 
performance measures changed from FFY 2017 to FFY 2018.  

 
 

FFY 2017 Deliverable 
Vendor’s 
FFY 2017 

Performance 
FFY 2018 Deliverable 

Number of Employment 
Placements = 760 

937 
Number of Employment                   

Placements = 1,175 

Number of Legal Service Units = 
7,500 

11,206 
Number of Legal Filings =                             

1,200 

Number of Youth Clients = 90 102 Number of Youth Clients = 90 

Number of New Family 
Assessments = 1,200 

1,672 
Number of New Family                  

Assessments = 180  

Number of Refugee Specific 
Instructional Service Hours = 4,150 

5,419 
Number of Refugee Specific 

Instructional Service Hours = 2,900 

 
 
 

FFY 2017 Performance Measure 
Vendor’s FFY 

2017 
Performance 

FFY 2018 Performance Measure 

Job Placements (All 
unemployed).  Forty Percent 
(40%) or more of active 
unemployed clients awaiting job 
placement shall receive at least 
one job placement. 

22% 

Forty Percent (40%) or more of 
active unemployed clients awaiting 
placement shall receive at least 
one placement. 

90-day Retention (All employed).  
Seventy Percent (70%) or more of 
placed clients shall be employed at 
the 90-day follow-up. 

82% 

Eighty Percent (80%) or more of 
placed clients shall be employed at 
the 90-day follow-up. 

Job Placements (1st yr).  Fifty 
Percent (50%) or more of active 
unemployed first year clients 
awaiting job placement shall have 
at least one job placement. 

22% 

 



FFY 2017 Performance Measure 
Vendor’s FFY 

2017 
Performance 

FFY 2018 Performance Measure 

90-day Retention (1st yr).  Fifty 
Percent (50%) or more of clients 
within their first year of arrival to the 
U.S. who received employment 
services resulting in a job 
placement shall be employed at the 
90-day follow-up. 

80% 

 

EAD.  Eighty Percent (80%) or 
more of clients for whom an 
application is submitted are granted 
Employment Authorization 
Documents within eight (8) months 
of filing an application with the 
appropriate agency. 

97% 

Eighty-Five Percent (85%) or 
more of clients for whom an 
application is submitted are granted 
Employment Authorization 
Documents within eight (8) months 
of filing an application with the 
appropriate agency 

LPR.  Eighty Percent (80%) or 
more of clients for whom an 
application for Legal Permanent 
Residency was filed, are granted 
residency within eighteen (18) 
months of filing an application with 
the appropriate agency. 

82% 

Eighty-Five Percent (85%) or 
more of clients for whom an 
application for Legal Permanent 
Residency was filed, are granted 
residency within eighteen (18) 
months of filing an application with 
the appropriate agency 

Arrivals to Intake.  Eighty Percent 
(80%) or more of individuals 
included in the new arrivals, based 
on the Refugee Services population 
report, shall have an assessment 
completed by the Provider. 

100% 

Seventy-Five Percent (75%) or 
more of individuals included in the 
new arrivals, based on the Refugee 
Services population report, shall 
have an assessment completed by 
the Provider 

Integration Score.  The Provider 
shall score at least fifty (50) points 
on the Integration and Self-
Sufficiency Scale outlined in Exhibit 
C6. 

N/A 

 

LCP.  At least forty-five percent 
(45%) of English Language 
Instruction courses completed by 
clients within a reporting period 
shall result in a Literacy Completion 
Point (LCP) as validated by 
standardized assessment 
instruments. 

94% 

Forty-five percent (45%) or more 
of English Language Instruction 
courses completed by clients within 
a reporting period shall result in a 
Literacy Completion Point (LCP) as 
validated by standardized 
instruments 

 

 

Eighty-Five Percent (85%) or 
more of RCA clients required to 
register for work shall receive an 
intake within 60 days of RCA 
approval (This measure may be 
revised based on the accuracy 
and/or availability of information on 
RCA recipients) 



FFY 2017 Performance Measure 
Vendor’s FFY 

2017 
Performance 

FFY 2018 Performance Measure 

 

 

Thirty percent (30%) of youth 
having received tutoring or 
homework assistance prior to the 
current academic quarter shall 
maintain or improve their GPAs 
based on each report card reported 
in the current academic quarter 

 

 

Seventy-five percent (75%) of 
school enrolled youth pursuing a 
high school diploma and receiving 
tutoring services in the current 
school year shall either be 
promoted to the next grade level or 
graduated high school 

 

 

Forty percent (40%) of youth 
clients placed in employment shall 
be employed at the 90-day follow-
up 

 

 

Forty percent (40%) of clients 
shall report that they are employed 
or enrolled in post-secondary 
education or high school at the 
twelve (12) month long term 
assessment 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
  

     
Protests and Disputes  
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond 
shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

PLEASE BE GOVERNED ACCORDINGLY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Appendix I 
 
Appendix I includes the October 2017 and November 2017 invoices for contract LK160 
(Comprehensive Refugee Services in Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties). Both invoices 
can be found below.    
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